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well Jim, 1 beiaeve ’rhaﬂ&me has now come dnd f requesf a mee’nng with Aian
Johnson ot the earliest opportunity.

As you will no doubt be aware from recent press arficles, BBC2 Newsnight and other

programmes, Lord Archer has now concluded his findings into how hoemophliacs

came to be infected with HIV/HCV through contaminated blocd see

hﬁm JfZO‘? 85, 229 132/ s&arche«:’:zwf“cxcm BEmZduuMnmuoiwww.archerchin.com/dfiles
7 ' beoZORenon. DOCracherrinouinrenordéhl=enici=cn
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As you know | also wrote my own research ino the politics of the global blood frade
cnd the impact on UK hoemophiliocs two years prior to the Archer Inguiry and the
documents | fought to have released for my own study were then relecsed 1o the
Inquiry panel and formed o significant part of the submifted evidence. This
dissertation has now been awarded the Michael Young Prize set up by the
Economic and Social Reseamh Ceuncli in hanour of Lord Michael Young, Baron
Yaung Qf Dm’nngmn see , .::; Lk o YT

eﬁv;mnmemal issues.

One of the aims of this prize is 1o support the recipients fo disseminate their research
bevond academia and 1o that end | feel it is very important that Alan Johnson fakes
irto account my own study which complements the Archer report and indeed
many of our findings and conclusions are similar. | have worked very closely with the
Archer Inquiry panel over the last two years and Lord David Owen provided o
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reference s someone who had used my disserfalion to assist him with evidence to
the Inguiry whenrhis own ministerial health documenis were “inadvertently”
destroved. i
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The government has always claimed that the reason that they did not hold a public
incuiry was that “all the evidence was in the public domain™., This was found o be
not the case and indeed my dissertation included documents from America on past
blood policy regarding plasma and in particular prison blood exported fo the UK
that Alan Johnson will not have seen.

The Government will soon be responding to the recommendations of the Archer
inguiry and therefore it is important that the Department of Hedlth have all the
necessary evidence before them including my own report.

Thank-you s always. | ook forward fo your reply.

Yours sincerely

Carol Grayson
Cc ESRC
Haemophilia Society
Archer Inquiry Panel
Newsnight
Jenny Willott MP
Lord David Owen

Lord Morris of Manchester
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